# "Raw, Uncut And X-Rated: How To Seduce ANY Stripper In 24 Hours... <u>Guaranteed!</u>"

# By Simon Heong

Copyright © Dean Cortez, Simon Heong <a href="http://www.BulletProofSeduction.com">http://www.BulletProofSeduction.com</a>

All Rights Reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced without written permission from the publisher except for brief passages which may be used by a reviewer.

Copying by any means including electronic methods, selling or hiring, transmission by voice, electronic mail, posting to a website or uploading to an FTP site or CD duplication is strictly forbidden.

Legal action will be taken against offenders. If perjury is discovered the offenders will be prosecuted to the full extent of the law.

#### **LEGAL NOTICES:**

The author, publisher, resellers, agents or distributors assume no liability or responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any errors, omissions, contradictory interpretations of the subject matter herein to be caused directly or indirectly by the use of and the advice given in this publication.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable laws, in no event shall the "Bullet Proof Seduction" in association with Dean Cortez, Simon Heong, David K and BulletProofSeduction.com, agents or suppliers be liable for damages of any kind or character, including without limitation any compensatory, incidental, direct, indirect, special, punitive, or consequential damages, loss of use, loss of data, loss of income or profit, loss of or damage to property, claims of third parties, arising out of or in connection with the use of the "Bullet Proof Seduction" or any web site which it is linked.

# **Table of Contents**

## A Whole New World...

Your Main Advantage

## The Average Guy's Reality

## A Stripper's Reality

It's a JOB

Creating the Fantasy

### **Preparation**

Mental Preparation Be Ready For What She Throws At You Pay Attention Timing is Crucial Make it an 'Inside Job' Precautions

#### **Your New Character**

Portray the Appropriate Body Language

#### The Approach

Make it Easy For Her Make It Hard For Her Don't Be a 'Customer' Appear Unimpressed

## Be the Kind of Guy She Wants to Date

#### **Pull Her Into Your World**

Let Her Prove Herself to You Become Interested!

#### **Escalate Attraction**

## **Change Location**

An Alternative to Clubs

## **Escalate Physical Contact**

**Close The Deal Quickly** 

Don't Blink...

#### **Additional Tips & Tricks**

Intrigue, Surprise, Amaze and Entertain A Guaranteed Way to Grab Her Attention

## **Learn and Improve**

## A Whole New World...

Yes, it's possible!

And, you're about to get a taste of something that most guys wouldn't even dare try: <u>attracting and seducing strippers</u>, <u>aka exotic dancers</u>.

Most guys believe that it's impossible to seduce a stripper.

That's because most guys can't even attract a girl that they meet out in the streets.

But, it's not impossible to bed or date strippers. They're women, just like any others out there.

The truth is, it's not even that difficult. It's just a *different* game. And, before you can play and *win*, you have to learn the rules of this new game.

It does take a unique skillset to attract these beauties. The usual seduction and pickup tactics will not work on them.

And, that's what this manual is for.

## Your Main Advantage!

Believe it or not, there are some advantages when seducing strippers that you will never have when seducing a girl on the street or in the mall.

Aside from being exceptionally attractive and sexy, strippers have to come and talk to you! It's their job!

Moreover, they have to talk to you in an intimate context, unlike a waitress in a restaurant, who just has to be nice to you.

So, if you really think about it, half the work is already done for you when trying to seduce a stripper. ©

All you have to do is learn the 'secrets' that will get these women eating out of your hands, after they start talking to you.

So, let's jump right in and find out what tactics and strategies work on these "hired guns," as they're sometimes referred to by those in the pickup society.

And, let's also find out why most guys will *never* have a shot with these women.

# The Average Guy's Reality

It's very important that you understand what *most* guys do when they interact with a stripper.

It's even more important that you do NOT do any of those things yourself, when dealing with strippers.

When it comes to seducing a stripper, most guys fail before they ever start.

See, the average guy can't even talk to – let alone seduce – a woman out in the street (i.e. someone who is *not* a stripper.)

And, even if they are somewhat successful at picking up and seducing a woman in the street or grocery store or whatever, they don't realize that the game changes **completely** the moment they enter a strip club.

Here's why...

Most guys are used to getting shot down and rejected by women all day long. Yet, when they enter a strip club, something strange happens. They suddenly find themselves surrounded by some of the hottest women they've ever seen...and all of these women are eager to start a conversation and give them the attention that most guys so desperately crave.

And, while this is a huge brush to the average guys' egos, most guys have no idea how to act when a woman is being nice and initiating a conversation. It's a new experience for them. So, they simply go into a 'reactive' mode and just go along with whatever the stripper says and does.

So, even though she's the one who came up to him and initiated a conversation, she is still in control of the entire situation.

Also, when the average guy does try to sweet-talk a stripper, he treats her like every other girl he's met before - *outside* of the club. And, they use the same lines and techniques on her.

He tries to impress her, hit on her, tell her how great she looks, latch on to and obey every word she utters, or whatever else he thinks will work on her.

If you haven't found this out for yourself yet, let me inform you that none of the above techniques and lines ever work. It doesn't work on the woman in the street, and it certainly doesn't work on a stripper.

# A Stripper's Reality

The first rule of seduction is to *know* who it is you're seducing. Otherwise you'll just be wasting your time trying things that will never work. (Most guys never get this simple fact, and they continue using what hasn't worked for them for the past several years.)

In order to seduce a stripper, you *must* understand how she thinks, how she views the men that walk into the club, and even how she walks through life in general.

Your success, in this situation, will depend entirely on how well you know and understand a stripper's reality...

#### It's a JOB.

The first thing you need to understand, <u>and never forget</u>, is that a stripper in a club is at her workplace – this is her **job**. It's what she does. It's how she makes money and supports herself.

Many women become strippers because they have money problems and can't find any other job that will pay them so well...and for doing what they would do anyway: flirt with guys and dance around in sexy outfits.

That means, what she does in the club is **very** important to her. And, her primary (often, her **only**) goal while she's in the club is to **make money**.

That means, she is there to take *your* money. She is there to **sell** you something. As far as she's concerned, you are a <u>customer</u>. Nothing more.

And, since you're not the first guy (or *customer*) that's she's met in her life, she is *very good* at what she does.

Make no mistake... she is a 'gamer.'

The most important lesson you need to take from this is... no matter what she's saying or doing to you, she's only doing it for one reason: to take your money.

She'll be nice to you, smile at you, touch you, even laugh at your jokes. None of it is real. She's just there to take your money. Her job is to make you feel good so that you keep wanting 'more.' And, the more you want, the more money it will cost you.

That means, unless you know exactly what **you're** doing, she'll beat you at this game or at least ensure that you don't win.

# Creating the Fantasy

So, we know that a stripper's main goal is to take a guy's money.

And the way she does that is by making him *believe* that he actually has a shot with her, that he may in fact get a chance to sleep with her when the night is over.

She creates a *fantasy* that the guy so desperately wants to be true. And, she slowly inches closer towards this fantasy while the guy eagerly pays cash for every inch that he gets to move forward.

As we've touched on earlier, the average guy has no luck at all when trying to pickup, or even strike a conversation, with women out in the streets.

So, when all of a sudden, the most attractive woman he's ever met approaches *him*, pays attention to him, smiles at him, listens to him, touches him, and makes him feel like a king for the night, the average guy starts believing that the stripper actually *likes* him and is *interested* in him. He, like most guys, *forgets* for the moment that she's just doing her **job**.

The moment a guy gets caught in that 'fantasy,' he is a goner.

And, if you actually want to get somewhere with the stripper, your main goal should be to <u>stay out</u> of this fantasy world that she is so good at creating.

Just knowing about this fantasy world, and planning to stay out, actually puts you giant steps ahead of most guys.

So, how the heck do you stay out of the fantasy world and still be able to seduce her?

By planning your strategy ahead of time... before you ever step into the club.

## **Preparation**

This is always the first step. Without preparation, you just won't get the results you're after.

This step is even more crucial in this scenario because you're dealing with *trained professionals*! You are dealing with 'gamers.' They do this for a living, and they're very good at it.

So you'd better be good at what you're going to do.

And that's what this manual is for.

## **Mental Preparation**

Your first step is to understand, and fully believe starting *right now*, that it is possible to seduce a stripper using the strategies you'll learn in this manual.

In other words, be *ready* for it to work and don't be *surprised* when it does work. If you are surprised, don't let her see it or she'll immediately know that you're a rookie pretending to be someone you're not. And that will seriously hurt your game.

A big part of what makes this strategy work is to let her *believe* that dating a stripper is completely <u>normal</u> for you. (We'll discuss this in more detail soon.)

The next piece is to understand what a stripper's view, reality, assumption, and everyday experience in the club is like. We've already discussed some of this in the previous pages, and we will go deeper into it later.

# Be Ready For What She Throws At You

Part of the previous piece also includes *knowing exactly what her game is!* You have to be very familiar with what she says and does to get guys to buy into her fantasy. And, you have to be ready to deal with each of those tactics that she uses.

Remember, she does this for a living, and it's pretty much *automatic* for her to run through her 'sales pitch' without making it obvious to the guy that she's gaming him.

You're in her territory where she's completely confident that she's in control. (And as far as most guys are concerned, she really is in control.)

Everything she says, every subtle body move she makes, the unique way in which she sits, crosses her legs, touches her hair, talks, smiles, touches...all of these things are pre-planned and pre-tested to work for her.

We will go over these and discuss how to disarm them all while simultaneously getting her more interested and invested in you.

In a nutshell, you'll be turning the tables on her.

## Pay Attention

You'll notice me repeating this advise throughout the entire manual, because it is vitally important: <u>always pay attention</u>.

As you're running *your* game on her, as you're using the tactics and strategies shared in this manual, pay attention to her reaction. But do it subtly, without her catching on.

Pay attention to her facial expressions, her body language, everything. Her reaction will be your guide on what to do next and which move to throw at her next.

That doesn't mean that you will let her control your moves. It just means that you're always aware of what your ultimate goal is, and you will be flexible and adjust accordingly, so that you do achieve that goal.

# Timing is Crucial

Part of your preparation also includes knowing when to go into the clubs, and when not to.

Typically, you should not go during the first or last week of the month. As you learned earlier, stripping is her *job*. It's how she earns her living. And, like most people, the first and last weeks of the month is usually when the bills need to get paid.

That means, during those times, she will be even more determined to do her job (which is to sell to you and make money,) rather than drop her guard and let you seduce her.

And, since your job is to make things as easy on yourself as you possibly can, why not work your magic on her when she's more laid back and is not focused on getting her bills paid, right?

The best time to sell something is when your prospect is most receptive to buying. (Yes, that is what you're doing: <u>selling</u>. You're selling yourself to her, covertly.)

So, ideally, you want to go to the clubs between the  $5^{th}$  and  $25^{th}$  of the month. I would even go as far as to forget about the first and last week, and just stick to the  $2^{nd}$  and  $3^{rd}$  weeks of each month.

You also don't want to go when the club is too busy or too slow.

If the club is packed, she knows that there are lots of suckers she can game, and she'll be less likely to stay with you for too long, especially when she realizes that none of her tactics are working on you.

If the club is too slow, she'll once again be a bit more focused on getting paid and less interested in being seduced herself.

It's a good idea to scope the club out beforehand. Or better still, send some friends to check it out for you and report back, especially if you want your first time walking in to 'your first time,' as far as the strippers are concerned.

Another important point about timing...

Since your ultimate goal is to leave the club with the stripper the same night that you meet her, you should go to the club when it's near closing time... say, during the last couple of hours before it closes.

If the stripper has several more hours left to work, she will be less inclined to leave the club when you're ready to leave. However, if the club is about to close anyway, she will have no problem leaving with you (provided that you've managed to seduce her by then.)

## Make it an 'Inside Job'

Here's a great strategy to use to get her interested in you (or at least curious to learn more) long before she ever interacts with you...

Make a friend with someone in the club who is above her, like a manager, DJ, or even a security guard or bartender, depending on the club dynamic.

A great way to do this is to tell the management that you'd like to host a party soon and would like to check out the club. This will motivate the manager to show you around the club while trying to persuade you into choosing *his* club over his competitors.

While all this is going on, the strippers will be watching you. And, since you've got the manager sweet-talking you, she may assume that you're someone important – at least more important than one of her 'customers.'

And, just like that, you've got at least one card in your favor, even before you ever interact with the stripper. ©

## **Precautions**

I would strongly advise you to only frequent classy (or at least above average) joints and stay away from those that seem rundown, or those that are in bad neighborhoods. It will just make your life easier.

Visiting the latter clubs, even if they are slightly cheaper to get into, can open you up to several unsavory situations, like having to deal with pimps, banger ex-boyfriends, less-than-hygienic women...or heck, you may even get mugged *on your way* to the club because of the bad neighborhood!

So, be smart about it.

Also, a local club that's in your own neighborhood is worth checking out and practicing your tactics in, provided it's a safe and fairly decent neighborhood.

## Your New Character

There are certain qualities that women are naturally drawn to, without even realizing why they're drawn to you.

Unlike what you may have heard, they are **not** drawn to the silent types who blend in with everyone else.

They are attracted to a man that has a 'presence' from the moment he walks in. A man who

- projects a *relaxed* confidence
- does not show fear or doubt
- is secure and does not look to others for approval, especially not to women
- is very selective and picky, and is willing to wait for what he really wants
- does not apologize or make excuses for who he is, what he does, or wants
- always keeps his cool, is in control, and does not get ruffled easily
- likes to claim his space, and spreads out to mark it
- is funny, charming, and even a little cocky

If that seems like a lot to live up to, and you're nowhere near being that type of person, here's an easy solution...

### Pretend!

Yes, I'm serious. Pretend for the day that you are this person. Pick a character who you feel projects this type of presence (say James Bond, for example) and imagine that you're someone who possesses those qualities.

Become that person while you're interacting with women i.e. strippers.

Choose your wardrobe to match this character, and maybe even do your hair like he would. Pretend that you're an actor taking on a role of someone else. (It's okay...no one will know except you.)

The above advice may sound crazy and 'out there' but it is a tested technique, and it **works**. Use it.

# **Portray the Appropriate Body Language**

When I say, "Become that person," I mean embody that character. Not just on the surface level, but go deeper.

Your body language has to be congruent with your character. If it doesn't match, the woman will see through it.

Think of how James Bond would walk into the room. Would he rush in nervously... or walk in slowly and confidently, as if gliding in?

When he sits, would he ball up and appear tiny or would he spread out and claim his space?

When he talks, would he blurt things out quickly and nervously or would he talk slowly and confidently, and demand attention? Will his voice match his attitude?

When he moves around and gestures, will he do it quickly and nervously with small arm movements, or would he be slow, relaxed and in control using big arm movements?

All of the above counts...and all of it has to match the character that

you're playing. And, that is what will get you noticed. It will project confidence and attitude.

Remember, women are drawn to men that stand out, not those that look and act like all the other chumps in the club.

You'll be the one with the 'presence.' You'll stand out. You'll be unique and this will show through in everything you do and say.

The best seducers and pickup artists purposely <u>stand out</u> and get noticed! They never 'blend in' with the rest of the crowd. They dress differently and act differently.

This is very powerful, and most people will never know just how powerful it is.

Yes, that means that people will start noticing you. And, you'll have to get used to that idea. You'll have to become comfortable with women's eyes being on you.

Once you get over the initial weirdness of it, it's actually pretty cool...and a lot of fun!

<u>Warning</u>: Don't ever mistake confidence with being a jerk. The two are completely different. Being a jerk won't get you too far. Being a fun, slightly cocky and confident guy *will*.

## The Approach

As we've discussed earlier, a strip club is a very unique environment.

It's somewhat of a topsy-turvy, upside-down world where the most beautiful women will be *approaching* **you**. They will initiate the conversation and will listen to what you have to say (at least for the first few minutes.)

And, in many ways, there's no better opportunity in which to seduce a woman than when she actually comes up to *you* and *starts* the conversation. (The same applies to other 'hired guns' such as waitresses, servers, etc. (Of course, most guys will have no idea how to use this opportunity to say and do the things that will seduce her. But you'll be different.)

# Make it Easy For Her

Here's something important for you to remember...

No matter how hot or outgoing the woman is, she is still a woman, and she will usually have some insecurities and 'flaws' associated with the way she sees herself.

So, make it *easy* for her to approach you. Because you *want* her to approach. Otherwise, you won't be able to seduce her. (Don't **ever** call her to you. I'll cover this in more detail later.)

Sit by yourself, if at all possible. People are generally more comfortable approaching one person than an entire group. Strippers are no different.

You don't have to look eager and anxious, but you also don't have to appear so busy that she'll choose someone else over you. (Don't be talking on the phone or have a weird/nasty look on your face.)

Just be in character. Be relaxed, comfortable, confident, and just have fun. (You're about to find out just how much fun this is going to be, as you read the rest of this manual.;-)

## Make It Hard For Her

Now the fun begins...!

Since strippers are in total control of the situation when dealing with guys i.e. *customers*, your goal is to <u>take that control away from her</u>. (This is why it's so important to be prepared, and *know her game*, before you ever step inside the club and let her talk to you.)

After she has approached you, and has initiated the conversation, it's time for you to get into the driver's seat.

The moment she approaches you, she is ready to sell. And, she's good at it. So good that most guys will never see it coming.

But, be forewarned, you're in her territory. She is fully armed and ready to sell to you. And she has the entire 'script' that she runs on every customer, memorized.

As far as she's concerned, she's the hottie in the room, and you're the guy that wouldn't have a shot at someone like her, out in the real world. (And for most guys, that's absolutely true.)

So, she's used to guys eating out of her hands and watching her every move and flirting gestures while she sits, crosses her legs, leans over... every move is pre-planned. And, she's in complete control.

Your job is to smoothly and playfully take that control *away* from her...to turn the tables on her and take control of the conversation. Your goal is to **interrupt** her 'scripted' talk that she uses on every customer. Make it hard for her to say her usual stuff.

As she starts to ask you seemingly-innocent questions that are designed to take you down the road to chump'dom, you will want to playfully change the topics to what you'd like to talk about. Topics that will get her to stop seeing you as a customer and start seeing you as someone attractive...maybe even someone she'd like to go out with.

The sections that follow will show you how to do that...

## Don't Be a 'Customer'

Before she even walks up to you, she automatically assumes that you're just another *customer*. And as such, she will be ready to throw her properly-rehearsed game – her sales pitch - at you (as discussed earlier.)

More importantly, as long as she sees you as a customer, she will never want to go out with you or date you. Most strippers have a rule

to **not** date customers. (Also, some clubs may have a written policy that enforces this rule.)

Don't ever forget that this is her **job**. And, in her mind (at least right now,) you're more valuable to her as a paying customer than as some guy who wants to 'date' her.

So...your job is to separate yourself, in her mind, from all the other chumps (i.e. *customers*) that are out there. The way to do that is to not let her smooth game work on you.

Her first impression of you, after she starts talking to you, should be that you're a unique guy, unlike most of the other guys she deals with on a daily basis. And, then you need to maintain that impression throughout your entire game. (As you'll notice, your uniqueness will be a theme throughout.)

So, your main goal is to stay *out* of the "customer" frame.

That means, <u>don't ever pay her for anything</u>. The moment you give her money, you will be forever branded as a customer in her mind. And, she will not risk ruining <u>an existing source of income</u> by 'dating' you.

Similarly, whatever it is that she says and does to you, your response should be completely **different** from what most guys (i.e. chumps, I mean 'customers') will do.

<u>Important</u>: Don't ever be a jerk. Don't disrespect/demean/insult her or her profession. (And, don't ever *touch* her. Aside from making you appear desperate and ruining your game, touching is also against the rules in most clubs and can get you thrown out.)

## **Appear Unimpressed**

Most guys will start drooling over her the moment a super hot, sexy stripper approaches them. They can't get past her physical beauty.

They will try to impress her, hit on her, tell her how great she looks, and anything else that they think will work on her. (Strippers are used to getting hit on all night long. It's what the average customer does.)

So, you have to be **different** from most guys, remember?

Do **not** hit on her or ask her out, and do **not** compliment her on her looks. (If you do get cornered into saying something, which you may if you're new to this, tell her that she looks "nice.")

Appear unimpressed by her beauty, charm, and perfect body... without being rude.

She'll be distracted from running her script/routine on you and will have to look at what you're pointing out.

Your body language should match your attitude. Lean back (away from her,) keep your legs crossed, and keep your entire body pointed away from her while you talk with her.

Example: If she comes down and sits next to you, don't immediately adjust your body to face her. That shows that you're eager and interested in her. Stay the way you're sitting, or if needed, adjust to turn your body *slightly* away from her. Even a small move counts and will be noticed by her brain, on some level.

This also means that you should **not** ever sit in the front row where the main action (dancing) is going on. (This is where all the chumps i.e. customers will be sitting, their eyes glued to the naked dancer and their chumpy hands holding dollar bills. Don't ever be that guy.)

Don't have your eyes focused on her the entire time, no matter how hot and sexy she looks. Actually the hotter she is, the less you should stare at her.

You want to give her the impression that interacting with beautiful women is a normal occurrence for you. Stay in character - be relaxed, confident, and in control.

Look around the room, notice other stuff, maybe even talk about some of the stuff that appears curious, humorous or strange to you. Example:

"That guy's got an interesting 'outfit.' Do you think that's working out for him?"

Tease her and joke around with her. (Most guys will never do this to a beautiful women in fear of 'upsetting' her.)

If she touches you (and she will,) act offended in a joking way. (Again, most guys will never do this. Instead, they will start getting turned on by the smallest touch. And strippers know this.)

You can say, "Hey, hey, at least buy me a drink first before you flirt with me."

If she offers a lap dance (and she will,) tell her that you're not in that frame of mind right now and that you're just waiting for some friends.

(Never give her any money, remember? The minute you do, you'll become a 'customer.' And, it's 'game over' for you. If she offers to dance for free, it's your choice whether to accept or not. My advice is to pass on the offer – even if it is free – so that you can keep her 'out' of her stripper routine.)

She may even ask you to buy her a drink. Here again, you can tease her or joke about it with her. But, do not buy her anything. Example:

"What?... If I buy you a drink, next thing you'll try to sleep with me or something."

...or a toned down version...

"What?... If I buy you a drink, next thing you'll be asking for my number or something."

Your overall theme should be to make her believe that you think she's attracted to you. But, do all of the above in a teasing, playful way. (This is very different from her 'standard' experience with guys.) You can even come across as being somewhat of a challenge. (Again, you're doing what women usually do to men.)

Your goal throughout this whole sequence is to throw her off her game. And, everything that you're doing above will have that effect. It's something that she's not used to getting from most guys. (This also puts you in a different category, in her mind, than the average 'customer.' And that's a good thing!)

I will give you more examples of what to say in all of these situations. For now, just keep in mind that you are to not ever fall into the 'customer' category and to be a challenge for her.

As mentioned earlier, it is possible (depending on how you play your game, or how busy or empty the club is) that she will decide to walk away from you when she realize that her tactics are not working.

If she does choose to leave, tell her to "have a nice evening" etc. and let her go. Do not break character.

Never say, "Hey wait, come back, I was only kidding." Don't ever do that because that will only ruin your chances with every other stripper in the room. (And don't ever apologize for what you say or do. Stay in character. Read through the 'attractive qualities' list above, if needed.)

Sometimes, it may work in your favor when the first stripper approaches you and then walks away empty-handed. The next one that approaches you may have seen that, and may take you on as a challenge. (You can even be just a bit nicer to this one, and make her think that she's doing better than the first one that came to you!)

Remember, a big part of your strategy is to "be the kind of guy who is used to, and unimpressed by 'hot' women."

Always stay in character if you want this to work.

The reality is that the secrets I'm sharing in this manual <u>works like</u> <u>magic!</u> If you follow the advice as it's outlined, you will be amazed at the results.

# Be the Kind of Guy She Wants to Date

As you're having fun, teasing, joking around and essentially throwing her off her game, you've already started to show her that you're not the average guy that she's used to dealing with. That's a good thing.

Now, it's time to really hit the message home, and show her that you are the type of guy that she would want to date.

You see, a stripper's typical stance on the subject is that "she does not go out with customers." (And there's a good reason for this, which we will discuss further, soon.) This may even be the policy of some clubs.

And yet, the reality is that most of the guys that a stripper ends up dating are guys that she met in the club.

The reason is simple: That rare group of guys was able to stay out of the "customer" category of the stripper's mind, from the very start of your game. And then, this type of guy was able to show her that he was the kind of guy that <u>she would want to date</u>.

Before I share how you can do that, let's take a moment to discuss why so many strippers don't want to date customers (aside from the obvious reason of her deliberately killing off a potential income source)...

The fact is, most guys just can't handle the reality of dating a stripper.

Sure, they all *fantasize* about the *idea* and appeal of dating a stripper, of being able to show off their 'trophy' in public... they fantasize about the great sex they would have, and the looks of admiration they would get from their male friends.

But, when it really comes down to it, most guys wouldn't know how to handle the questions and raised eyebrows from their friends, family, or co-workers. They wouldn't be able to handle the fact that the girl they're dating gets naked in front of lots of guys almost every day...or the fact that so many guys fantasize about her. And, they definitely wouldn't be able to handle her independent, outgoing personality.

Because, you see... the reality is that most 'guys' are really just horny, jealous, insecure little 'boys' in an adult body. And, strippers know this.

Okay...so how the heck do you show her that you are *not* one of those 'boys' or chumps (customers) that she runs into all the time...that you different...that you are the type of guy she would want to date?

The easiest way is to tell her that you have dated strippers in the past. Or that your ex-girlfriend is a stripper. Slip this into the conversation within the first few minutes of talking to her, if at all possible. But do it naturally. A quick example...

"Hey, my ex (girlfriend) has the exact same kind of shoes (or top, earrings, whatever.) She's an exotic dancer as well."

(When you do stuff like this, be prepared for her to ask a followup question like, "Oh, why did you break up?" You'd better have a believable answer ready, and make it something that does not lower your value/quality.)

The real message you'll be conveying to them by saying that you've dated strippers before is that other strippers have given you *the seal* of approval!

And, to her, that means you *are* the type of guy who can handle dating strippers, and by implication, you can handle dating **her**. That you are the 'stripper boyfriend' *type*. And, this will make her a lot more open and willing to give you a chance.

The other thing you can do is to convey to her that you understand how her world works. That you know what she does, and the script/routine she uses to sell the 'fantasy' to guys. You can convey all this to her in a way that says...

"I know all your tricks... but don't worry, your secret is safe with me. <wink> "

This will, again, make her more willing and less nervous about letting you seduce her.

# **Pull Her Into Your World**

Everything you've done so far has a dual purpose: It's all designed to slowly take her out of *her* world and pull her into **yours**.

So far, you've teased, joked around with her and entertained her a little, which to her is a welcome change from what she's used to while she's working. You haven't hit on her or told her how beautiful she is. Which is also something she is *not* used to, and it tells her that being around hot women is a common occurrence for you. And, you haven't

let any of her pre-planned, *previously-tested* routine work on you! That's a huge plus for you.

You've let her know that *you know* what her game is, that you're not the average guy that she deals with all the time, and most importantly, you've let her know that you're the type of guy that she actually *could* possibly <u>date</u> (or at least go out and have fun with.)

And all throughout, *you've paid attention* to what's working and what's *not* working, and adjusted your strategy accordingly.

*Now*, it's time to really pull her out of her current *reality*.

#### Let Her Prove Herself to You

The purpose of this step is two-fold...

- 1. You want her to start proving herself to you, to start convincing you that there's more to her than just her stripper job. This is a *very* important piece, and it will cause her to start investing in you and in what *you* think of her.
- 2. You actually want to know if she's someone you would want to date. Because you're that type of guy, remember? You're not impressed with just a hot body and a cute face. You want more. This has been your character and 'presence' from the very beginning of your interaction with her, and it has to stay that way all throughout your game. (In fact, I highly recommend that you really start qualifying women that way. That alone will be very attractive to them.)

So, you want her to let you know why you should be interested in her, without directly saying this to her.

You can do that by asking her some specific questions that have nothing to do with the club or her job as her stripper. (You're pulling her *out* of that reality, remember?)

You can even appear **bored** by what she does (stripping) and change the subject to what you'd like her to start talking about. (Remember to do this without insulting her or her profession. You still want to respect her as a person. Always.) Here are some examples of what you should say...

"Well...this is all 'great'...but I'd like to know... what is **interesting** about you? What is it about you that makes you an interesting person?... What do you do besides 'all this?' "

[The words 'great' and 'all this' is said in a tone that implies you're not impressed by it.]

"Okay...wait... 'turn it off for a second'... and tell me... what do you have going for you besides your outer beauty?"

[The phrase "turn it off" above is referring to her "stripper routine"...her script that she uses on her potential customers.]

## Let me be very clear...

Doing something like this, and talking to a stripper in this way will take some **balls!** Most guys would never even dream of doing this stuff. And, that's why it **works** like magic!

It takes balls to challenge a woman who eats guys for dinner to "prove to ME that you're more than a stripper." Obviously, you won't use those exact words, but that's what you'll be implying.

So, stay in character while you do all of this. If you appear hesitant or nervous while you say and do this stuff with her, I guarantee you that it will not work. Words and actions are nothing without the overall presence and mental attitude. Don't ever forget that.

Okay...

If you've done your job well up to this point, asking the above questions will completely pull her out of her 'stripper world'...and she will start telling you about her hobbies, interests or other things about her life that have nothing to do with being a stripper.

That is exactly what you want! You have now *completely* turned the tables on her, and she has now started to prove to **you** why she is an interesting person.

Without realizing it, she has put a lot of importance on you, in her own mind. She has started to **care** about what *you* think of her.

And, as she's doing all of this, she is becoming more and more interested – and *attracted* – to you.

#### Sweeet! ©

As always, pay attention to your results! Pay attention to how she's responding by watching her facial expressions, body language, her gestures, etc. (Example: when she's interested, she subtly fix her hair, jewelry or outfit... without even realizing that she's doing it.)

If you can get this far with a stripper, you've pretty much got her. Now, it's just a matter of closing the deal by getting her physically involved...

## **Become Interested!**

And now... for the very first time throughout the whole night, you can show her that you've become **genuinely interested** in her as a person.

Example: If she tells you that she paints, or is going to college to get her degree in XYZ, you can then appear very interested in her, and maybe even a little impressed. And, start talking more about her life *outside* of the club.

You can also adjust your body language to match your interest. You can lean in more when you talk. You can position your body more towards her instead of facing away from her (as it was positioned all this time.) Your legs can uncross, etc. All of these are clear signs to her that you have found something interesting about her.

It's important that you only do this step *after* she has shown you that she's got more going for herself than just her outer beauty. That she has some interesting qualities and an interesting personality.

You're also rewarding her, in a way, by becoming interested. And, on a deeper level, her mind will catch this. And it will cause her to want to do *more*, so she can get *rewarded more*. (Especially since all her 'regular' tactics have not worked on you at all.; -)

## **Attraction**

Remember, she doesn't have to do any of the things she is doing so far. *That's not her job*.

But, she's doing it anyway.

She's doing it because she likes you, she's interested and even attracted to you, and because she now cares about what you think of her.

At this point, she is comfortable with you, she has started to open up to you and share things about herself that's outside of her stripper life.

This is a great place to be. But, it's not a place you want to stay in for too long. If you do, you will become a "friend" to her, someone she can talk to about stuff. And that is **not** what you want. (This manual is not called, "How to Become a Stripper's Friend." ;-)

You have to take things to the next level...which is **attraction**. (She will already be attracted to you on some level, by now. But, just in case she isn't, we're about to take it up a notch.)

You can introduce the topic by pointing out to her that you're actually enjoying yourself *now*. That you're now having a *genuine* conversation about something *real*.

And, you can say...

"See, now this is the kind of stuff that makes a person attractive. Not the outer stuff. Now, I can honestly say that I'm interested in you as a person, you know?"

And, she will have to agree with all of that because 1) she'll be feeling the same way, and 2) she will come across as shallow and not-too-bright if she doesn't agree.

At this point, you can even start introducing the subject of attraction *directly*. The way to do this is by asking her questions like this one...

"K, I've got an interesting question for you... what is the first thing that you feel in her body, and in your mind, when you realize that you are attracted to someone?"

By answering that question and describing it to you, she will start to **feel** the feelings of attraction again. That's just how our mind works. (It's a cool little hypnotic/NLP trick that's common among the seduction crowd.)

Let her describe this in as much detail as she can. Ask her follow-up questions about it so she goes even deeper with her explanations (and also with her feelings as she talks more.)

And, yes... pay attention to the results you're getting and how she's responding throughout the entire process. Watch how her face changes, how her skin tone and breathing may change, etc. as she starts to feel the sense of attraction.

If she's interested, laughing, if her body is positioned to point straight at you, and maybe even her touching becomes more sincere and often, get ready for the next step in the process...

# **Change Location**

At this point, it's time for you to take it up another notch. (Remember, you don't want to leave her in the same level for too long. You want to keep escalating the process towards your final destination. Don't rush it, and definitely don't appear rushed. But also don't take too long.)

You've already taken her 'out of the club' on a mental level. For the moment, she has forgotten about her job and about being a stripper.

The next step is to get her out of the club **physically**.

You can't take this process any further if you stay in the club. It may be possible sometimes to move to a private room within the club, but I don't recommend doing this because you'd still be 'in the club' physically.

This step is actually pretty easy. You can simply use phrases like these:

"Let's get out of here. I want to get some fresh air."

"Come on, I'll show you my car..."

"I wanna get a bite to eat. Let's go find some place nice/fun."

Notice that you're not directly saying, "Let's go make out somewhere." You don't have to say that. And you shouldn't say that.

She's not dumb. She knows what's going on. Besides, she has already proven to you that she's interested in you, so don't worry about it. Just get her out of the club.

<u>Important</u>: Remember, that you should never break character. That means, you should be prepared to walk away if she can't leave with you for some reason. Don't start to beg her to leave because that does not align with the guy (the character) who just seduced her a few minutes ago. And she will notice those discrepancies.

(This is also why I suggested that you go to the club when it's near closing time, so she won't have to work another 5 hours before she can get out of there.)

If she can't leave, ask her...

"How can we fix that?"

"What can you do to fix that?"

Most times, she'll come up with a solution on her own when you address the question in that way.

She may say that she'll have to sneak out the back door and meet you outside. Or that she'll have to change her clothes first, etc.

If she's just not able to leave, you can say something similar to one of these:

"Well, that's too bad. It seems like we could have had a lot of fun together."

"That's a shame. Maybe if we're lucky, we'll get to continue this some other time."

If she has really enjoyed your company and really likes you, at this point, she will usually offer to give you her number. Or she'll offer to exchange numbers.

That's a good sign.

If you can help it, avoid asking for her number first. Instead, set things up in a way (with the phrases given above) where she will want to give you her number. Set it up as a *loss* in her eyes, if she lets you leave without some way of hooking up in the future.

Your **last resort** should be to bring up the 'phone number' subject yourself. I rarely do this but you can if you want to give it one last shot. Just remember to stay in character while you do it. Example...

"Well, I don't usually do this, but since you seem like a really cool, fun person, I'm willing to exchange numbers so we can continue this fun experience another time."

Again, be ready to walk away, if it comes to that.

In my experience, you will rarely need to take things to this level. Because this stuff works! It has been proven on actual strippers.

But, if it comes to a point where she just can't leave with you that night, for whatever reason, you'll know how to handle that situation as well.

Tip: Before you part ways for the night (if it comes to that,) make it a point to kiss her at least once - on the **lips**. Don't force it, and don't appear needy or desperate, but look for the opportunity to kiss her before you go.

## An Alternative to Clubs

While we're on the subject of locations, here's a quick side note on how to meet strippers outside of the club...

Find out when the club tends to close and when the strippers get out of there, after working through the night.

Then, simply hang out at the most convenient breakfast place in the area. If there's more than one option available, simply go into each one to have a quick look.

You'll often find at least a few of the girls hanging out there, after a long night of work.

Strike up a conversation with them. But don't let them know that you know they are strippers, unless you can take that somewhere productive. If they bring it up on their own, you can run with it.

# **Escalate Physical Contact**

Notice that all throughout this time, you never touched her. More importantly, you gave her the impression that you had **no interest** in touching her (till the very end when you became interested in her as a person – but you still didn't touch her because you were in the club.)

After you have left the club, maintain your relaxed and calm attitude while you continue the conversation with her.

You can touch her a little just to see what she does. She may very well touch back or take it further.

Talk more about attraction and even introduce the subject of *physical* attraction and arousal.

At this point, you can test for a kiss...

Notice if she's touching you on her own, whether with her hands or with other parts of her body brushing against you. How is her body language, and her body positioning? (If it's facing towards you, it's good.) Is she laughing and smiling a lot? These are all indicators to help you figure out when to test kiss.

When you see the signs, touch her face with your hand(s) just like you would if you were preparing for a kiss. If she leans in, parts her lips, looks back at you with that *look*,... don't hesitate... confidently and calmly go in for the kiss. And, make it good. (Remember, she's a stripper.;-)

## Close the Deal Quickly

If things are going well, don't delay getting sexual with her.

Many strippers tend to *live in the moment*. So, don't let that moment pass.

Also, strippers are more open and comfortable with sex on the same night that other women. So, take full advantage of that.

Remember, what we've discussed many times before... if you don't take things up to the next level, it will fizzle off.

Of course, I won't tell you to come prepared for this with condoms, etc. You're smart enough to do that on your own.

And, that, my friend is how you seduce a stripper! ©

But, hey, I'm not done with my tips yet...

## Don't Blink...

I've shared a lot of stuff with you so far. And all of it is important in making your seduction process work. All of it.

And while there's a lot that we covered so far, here's what you should be aware of...

All of the above steps, the entire process, can happen within a matter of minutes when you're actually talking to a stripper, live, face to face.

Your entire conversation, from the moment she approaches you, till the moment you take her out of the club can happen in less than 30 minutes.

So, be ready for this. And don't be surprised by it.

Plan ahead about where you will take her to get intimate, etc. You don't want to be driving around at the last minute searching for a motel.

## **Additional Tips & Tricks**

Here are some more tips and tricks of the trade that you can use to get better results in this game.

As mentioned earlier, how well you prepare yourself – *before* you even interact with the stripper – will determine how well you do.

# Intrigue, Surprise, Amaze and Entertain

Before you leave the house, have a bunch of entertaining stories, jokes, and 'scripts' ready to use on the stripper. The same goes for the teases and witty comebacks that you'll be using on her.

All of this will demonstrate the attractive qualities that you want her to see: sense of humor, confidence, control, comfortable around hot women, etc.

You can even throw some magic tricks or brain teasers into the mix. Nothing too crazy or long. Just quick, short entertaining and intriguing pieces.

Note: If you're doing magic tricks or performances, be very careful **not** to deliver any of those tricks n stuff in a "Hey, look what I can do!" attitude.

That comes off as needy or 'seeking attention,' and it does not match the character that you're playing.

Do it in a very relaxed and somewhat generous way...

Anything fun or interesting that distracts her from the boredom of her work day will be welcome by her.

And, while you're having fun and entertaining them, you're covertly leading them down the path that you want them to go down.

Interestingly, this is exactly what *they* do to guys. You have basically stolen *their* tactic and are using it on *them*. You have turned the tables on them.

You can also amaze the stripper and throw her off significantly by telling her that you know her "secret." That you understand her world... that her job is to create a "fantasy"... to make men *think* that they have a shot with her. When in reality she knows that most guys will never even get to touch her, let alone have sex with her. (Most guys don't know this so she'll be impressed or at least 'busted' that you know this about her.)

You could even take it a step further and say that one of your friends (or an uncle) owns a strip club, and that you know what really goes on behind the scenes...things that most strippers don't even know about the core business. (Of course, be careful with this one. It could backfire on you if you're not careful.)

# A Guaranteed Way to Grab Her Attention

Since strippers have to be fairly open-minded to be doing the job that they do (strip for others,) they are also usually very open to subjects dealing with spirituality, psychic phenomenon, ESP, supernatural stuff, ghosts, etc.

Naturally, this is a great way to get their attention and interest. And, it's a subject that you can discuss forever. If you're not familiar with it at all, read up on some of these subjects on the Internet and make note of some interesting and entertaining ideas/beliefs to discuss with them.

And, once she has taken that important step of proving herself to you, you can even compliment her on her open-mindedness and on her strength to do a job like stripping. (Important: Don't stay on the stripper/club topic for very long. Remember, you're trying to get her away from that topic and mental frame.)

Talk about the latest movie you saw, or book you read, about some psychic phenomenon.

## Learn and Improve

The strategy and tactics that I've revealed to you in this manual have been tried and tested in the field. It absolutely **works**!

However, in order to get any of this to work *for you*, you will have to get out there and interact with real women...in this case, strippers.

Also...as powerful as the strategies and tactics in this manual are, this is a brand new skill that you're working on acquiring.

So, let's get real here...

For most guys, the above strategy is completely alien. Most guys have never learned anything like this, let alone try it out in the real world, on real strippers.

That means, the very first time that you go out and try this, you will mess up. You will make mistakes – no matter how great the strategies shared above are.

That's true of learning any new skill. (You made a bunch of mistakes when you drove a car for the very first time... no matter how many times you read through the Driver's training manual, right?)

So, don't beat yourself up when you mess up or when something doesn't work exactly like you thought it would. If you trip up, learn from it and prepare for that piece, for the next time.

Just learn from your mistakes. Take note of what you did, what response you got, and what lesson you should take away from it.

Pay special attention to what doesn't work. With each mistake you make, you'll get better at this.

Also...it's very important to remember that you'll have to be 'in character' for this to work. Just talking to them, without backing the talk with your character, will have little if any effect.

Words and actions are nothing without the person and attitude behind it.

So be absolutely sure that the words you're saying are backed up 100% by your overall presence, mental attitude, **and** your body language. Become the character, just as actors do when they play a role.

Again, this may not happen right away, and there's a chance that you may not walk out with a stripper on your very first try. Don't worry about it. You'll need to practice it a few times. And you'll get better at it with each try.

So just go out there and **have fun** while you learn to do it well! You'll keep improving all the time as long as you have fun and pay attention to the results you're getting.

You now have an "unfair advantage" over some of the most desired, and elusive women out there.  $\odot$ 

Use this knowledge wisely. Use it responsibly.

And, remember to have fun with this! That's what this is all about.

Rooting for ya,

Simon Heong